
 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

From: The Coal Authority-Planning 
To: Development Plan 
Subject: RE: [External] Bracknell Forest Council: New event available 
Date: 30 June 2021 08:26:45 
Attachments: ~WRD000.jpg 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments. 

Dear Development Plan team 

Thank you for your email below regarding the Consultation on Warfield Neighbourhood Plan. 

The Coal Authority is only a statutory consultee for coalfield Local Authorities. As Bracknell 
Forest Council is outside the coalfield, there is no requirement for you to consult us and / or 
notify us of any emerging neighbourhood plans. 

Kind regards and take care. 

(she / her) 

Planning & Development Manager  – Planning & Development Team 
T : (01623) 637 281 

E : planningconsultation@coal.gov.uk 
W: gov.uk/government/organisations/the-coal-authority 

From: consult@objective.co.uk <consult@objective.co.uk> 
Sent: 28 June 2021 10:00 
To: The Coal Authority-Planning <TheCoalAuthority-Planning@coal.gov.uk> 
Subject: [External] Bracknell Forest Council: New event available 

WARNING: This email originated outside of the Coal Authority. DO NOT 
CLICK any links or open any file attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe. Check the spelling of any email 
addresses carefully for anything unusual.  If you are unsure please contact 
the ICT Service Desk for guidance. 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Consultation on Warfield Neighbourhood Plan 
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______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Bracknell Forest Council is conducting a focused consultation on proposed modifications 
to the Warfield Neighbourhood Plan (WNP), which is currently at Examination. 

The consultation runs from 10am Monday 28th June until 5pm on Monday 9th August 
2021. 

This consultation follows the completion of a Habitat Regulations Assessment (HRA) of 
the Warfield Neighbourhood Plan (WNP) and the proposed extension of the plan period to 
2037; and provides an opportunity to submit further comments. All comments received 
will be considered by the Examiner and is intended to be focused on these matters and any 
corresponding amendments to the Plan's text. 

To access the event, view the documents and comment, please use the portal link: 
https://consult.bracknell-forest.gov.uk/kse/event/36319 

Further information can be found on Bracknell Forest Council's website: 
https://www.bracknell-forest.gov.uk/warfield-neighbourhood-plan 

If you have any queries, please get in touch with a member of the Development Plan 
Team, call 01344 352000 or email development.plan@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 

Yours sincerely 

Max Baker 
Head of Planning 

This e-mail has been automatically generated by the Consultation software. 

The information contained in this e-mail or in any attachments is confidential and is 
intended solely for the named addressee only. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is 
unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the administrator and do 
not read, use or disseminate the information. Opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of 
the sender and not necessarily the company. Although an active anti-virus policy is 
operated, the company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted 
by this e-mail, including any attachments. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

Making a better future for people and the environment in mining areas. Like us on 
Facebook or follow us on Twitter and LinkedIn. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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